Stinsford Parish Council

Parish Clerk: Miss Kirsty Riglar 57 Louise Road DORCHESTER DT1 2LU Tel: 01305 268818

Email: stinsfordclerk@googlemail.com

Date: 5 March 2024

Dear Councillor

MEETING OF STINSFORD PARISH COUNCIL

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Parish Council to be held on **Monday 11 March 2024** at **7.00pm, in The Old Library, Kingston Maurward College**, to transact the business as listed on the agenda below.

Please note that members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend all meetings of the Parish Council.

AGENDA

- **1. Apologies –** To receive any apologies for absence.
- **2. Declarations of Interest** To receive any declarations by members of the Council of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect of the following items.
- 3. Public Participation Time An opportunity of up to 30 minutes for residents to raise issues of concern or interest, ask a question, make a representation or give evidence to the Parish Council.
- **4. Dorset Council matters** To receive a report, if any, from Dorset Councillor David Taylor.
- **5. Merger of Kingston Maurward College and Weymouth College** To receive an update from the Principal of Kingston Maurward College.
- **6. Minutes –** To confirm the minutes of the meetings held on 15 January and 12 February 2024 and discuss any matters arising.

7. Finance

- (a) Expenditure
 - (i) To consider the following payments and any others received before the meeting:
 - CCDSCP Ltd Annual contribution to The Pilot for 2024 £250.00
 - (ii) To note the following payments made by Direct Debit:
 - HugoFox Website January 2024 £11.99

- HSBC Bank Charges January 2024 £9.00
- HugoFox Website February 2024 £11.99
- HSBC Bank Charges February 2024 £8.00
- 8. Parish Council Assets To consider
 - (i) Consultation article on future of Lower Bockhampton play area;
 - (ii) any updates on the maintenance of the parish noticeboards and telephone kiosk: and
 - (iii) investigation of cost and logistics for provision of a defibrillator at Higher Bockhampton.
- **9. Dorset Community Tree Fund** To consider whether to submit a bid for funding for a tree-planting project in the parish. <u>Click here</u>
- **10. Dorchester Sheroes Statue initiative** To consider whether to submit nominations to the campaign for female statues in Dorchester.
- **11. Stinsford Neighbourhood Plan** To consider development of a supplementary planning document in relation to the water meadows.
- **12. North of Dorchester Garden Community** To consider any current matters or updates.
- **13. Road Safety, Traffic Management and Rights of Way** To consider any current matters or updates, including:
 - (i) A35 Parishes Group consideration of plans for a local meeting;
 - (ii) undertaking an annual rights of way review alongside the Parish Bounds walk; and
 - (iii) response to the recent letter in the Dorset Echo about the river path and Stinsford Bridge.
- **14. Correspondence** To discuss any matters arising from recent correspondence received by the Parish Council.
- 15. Items for next/future Agenda
- **16. Date of future meetings –** Monday 8 April (reserve date) and Monday 13 May 2024 (Annual Meetings).

Kirsty Riglar
Clerk to the Parish Council